2023/4 - 10

A meeting of Ulceby Parish Council was held on Monday 17th July 2023 at 7.00pm in the village hall.

PRESENT: Chairman: Cllr Mrs D Macefield.

Cllr L Burdin, Cllr C Rowland, Cllr C Smith, Cllr D Johnson.

IN ATTENDANCE: Cllr R Hannigan, Cllr P Clark. Mrs K Pickering (Clerk). 3 members of the public.

PUBLIC FORUM

Members of the public attended the meeting to advise councillors of the inconsiderate and excessive parking of cars along Abbey Road and Friarsgate. Residents are having difficulty parking outside their properties or anywhere near their properties and this is giving cause for concern regarding the security of their vehicles. Cllr Hannigan advised the meeting that this was not a strong safety issue but agreed it was very inconvenient for residents and Cllr Clark suggested residents 'petition' N.L.C to try and get an area of Abbey Road designated as residents parking only. A discussion also took place regarding making the grassed area in front of Friarsgate into residents parking. The members of the public agreed to raise a petition which will be sent onto N.L.C in due course.

- 1. **Apologies for absence :** Cllr S Hulatt, Cllr A Ogden, Cllr A Caygill-Ogden, Cllr M Berney, Cllr B Jeffery, Cllr Wells.
- 2. **Declaration of Interest on any Agenda Items :** Cllr C Smith Item 5(a).
- 3. Adoption of the minutes of the Monthly Parish Council meeting held on 19th June 2023.

IT WAS RESOLVED that the minutes of the monthly parish council meeting held on 19th June 2023 be confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

- 4. Clerks Updates:
 - Replacement litter bin Abbey Road N.L.C have secured the funding for new bins and a schedule/time scale to replace bins is being confirmed.
 - Signs Crossroad reported to N.L.C who have confirmed they will be repaired in due course
 - Hedge Front Street N.L.C have inspected this hedge and asked the resident to cut it back from the pavement. The shape of this hedge does still make it overhang the pavement to some extent.
- 5. **Planning Applications -** Opportunity for one person from each side (members of the public to state within three minutes objections/support of contested applications).

a) Application PA/2023/797 – Planning permission to vary conditions 2,5 & 6 of PA/2021/1742 – namely to allow for change of extraction system – Co-op Store, Spruce lane, Ulceby.

IT WAS RESOLVED to report NO OBJECTIONS OR COMMENTS.

6. Finance

a) Accounts for payment and Income received.

	PAYEE	Cheque no	Amount
1.	K E Pickering	1927	463.47
	salary July		
2.	HMRC	1928	33.00
3.	K E Pickering – Admin	1929	21.32
	Stamps – 9.35		
	Photocopying – 11.97		
4.	Lawn N Order (Playing Fields)	1930	300.00
5.	J Nettleton:	1931	2797.45
	Flower beds – 2035.26		
	Verge Mowing – 762.19		
6.	Barton Mowing Services	1932	480.00

Income Received : June: Verge Mowing(Part 1) - £2268.00

The accounts were proposed for payment by Cllr C Rowland, seconded by Cllr L Burdin and unanimously agreed.

b) To receive Income and Expenditure year to date sheet – circulated at meeting.

7. Police Matters:

- a) Community Speed Watch The volunteers for this scheme are still active in the village. M Birtle has asked N.L.C for the speed sign on Spruce lane to provide data giving duel readings.
- b) NATS meeting Scheduled for August 2nd in Wootton village hall at 6pm.

9. North Lincolnshire Council Matters:

- a) Reports from N.L.C representatives: Cllr Hannigan advised the meeting that all parties feel that the trial weight limit has exceeded all expectations in terms of effectiveness. Most lorries stopped when travelling within the weight limit zone have legitimate reasons for being within the weight limit zone. The Police have indicated that they view the weight limit zone favourably and therefore it is hoped that the weight limit restrictions will remain in force once the trial period has finished.
- b) Road Safety:
 - i. Additional radar speed signs in Ulceby The clerk has submitted a grant application to the Police and Crime Commissioners fund the result of this application will be known after the closing date for applications in June.
 - ii. Weight Limit for Ulceby and surrounding villages See minute 9(a).
- iii. HGV's exiting Truck Stop No further update received. The clerk made contact with Ian Jickells of N.L.C twice requesting an update on this matter. This matter has now been referred to Gareth Denoven at N.L.C. Cllr Clark will progress this matter.
- iv. Double yellow lines/ No loading restriction/disable parking space (High Street) consultation commenced 22/6/23 and has just about finished. At present this TRO provides the 'No Loading' restrictions and a disabled bay on High Street. An extension of the double yellow lines up to the village hall will have to form another TRO with further consultation in due course.

- c) Station Road land for community garden/allotments: Lease completed, field mowed. It was agreed that the landscaping consultant from Goxhill will be contacted again with a view to draw up a formal plan for this land. Input will be required from councillors. It was agreed that this project will have to be undertaken in small sections over a period of time.
- d) New matters to report: No new matters to report.
- 10. **Correspondence -** circulated list and items received too late for circulation.
 - Rural Services Network information
 - ERNLLCA/NALC various information emails
 - N.L.C Forthcoming meetings.
 - Martins Road field mowing by N.L.C
 - Symes Bains Broomer lease completion.
 - Response regarding double yellow lines consultation

11. Environmental and Village issues

- a) War memorial railings It was agreed that quotations should be sought to paint the war memorial railings.
- b) New matters to report: Pavement defects were noted on Brocklesby Road and bramble growth across the footpath on Brocklesby Road. There is also a footpath defect on Front Street, at the entrance to Yarborough Court(entrance splay) and either side of the entrance to Yarborough Court needs a dropped curb.
- 12. Agenda items for next month's meeting.
- 13. Date of next meeting Monday 21st August 2023.